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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <announcements@aichedallas.ccsend.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 7:04 AM
To: fja@aguivel.com
Subject: Join us for a plant tour on October 17, 2025

 

 

 
American Institute of Chemical Engineers 

Dallas Section  
October 2025 

 

Join us for a plant tour  
on Friday, October 17, 2025 

 

Join us at 2:00 pm for a plant tour of the 
Nouryon Ft. Worth location: 

611 E. Northside Dr., Fort Worth, Texas 76164 
 

Plant Contact: Russ Stephens, Site Manager 
 

Information: Plant produces naphthalene sulfonate 
powders and liquids. This will be a walking tour of the plant. 
Please RSVP by October 14 by replying to this email. In 
your RSVP, please let me know if you will need steel toe 
shoes and your shoe size. The plant has a limited number of 
steel toe shoes. If you have your own, please bring them to 
accommodate others who may not. We can provide all other 
PPE for this plant tour.  
 

Plant Tour Agenda:  

2:00 - 2:15 pm Check In, Watch Safety Video, Obtain Personal  

Protective Equipment (PPE) 

2:15 - 2:45 pm Nouryon and Plant Overview Presentation 

2:45 - 3:45 pm Plant Tour 

3:45 - 4:00 pm Return Personal Protective Equipment (PPE),  

Checkout 
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Directions: 

Plant is located just off East Northside Dr. next to the Trinity 
River. Look for an orange Nouryon Surface Chemistry sign 
near the road. Turn into the driveway and head to the security 
gate. Press the call button and ask for Russ Stephens to allow 
access to the facility.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

Vote for the 2025 AIChE® Board of Directors 
 

Beginning in 2025, AIChE discontinued the use of paper 
ballots in its Board of Directors election. So please share this 
email with your AIChE peers to get votes in electronically. To 
learn more about the candidates, check out 2025 AIChE 
Board Election for the 2026 Board. Here you can read 
candidate bios and their AIChE platform statement. The 
election closes on October 8th at 11:59 PM EDT. Vote soon to 
be heard. 

  

2025 AIChE® Annual Meeting (November 2-6, 
2025) 
 

The 2025 AIChE® Annual Meeting unites academic and 
industry professionals at all career stages seeking innovation 
and development. Connect with a diverse audience to gain 
insights on the latest research, network with experts, and 
advance your career. Registration is now open for this year's 
meeting, which is being held in Boston. For more information 
and registration, visit 2025 AIChE Annual Meeting. 
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Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group 
 

Our LinkedIn group is public, so anyone with a LinkedIn 
account can see our news. If you wish to comment or post 
information, you can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas 
Section LinkedIn Group 
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